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Cllr. Barry and Cllr. Bush    Town Hall 
C/o Leadership Support Team                     Station Road 
Town Hall      Clacton on Sea 
Station Road      Essex 
Clacton on Sea     CO15 1SE 
Essex         
CO15 1SE      Email :   kcharles@tendringdc.gov.uk 

Our ref : KC/0000043/1 
 
2 July 2024 
 
Dear Cllr. Barry and Cllr. Bush,  
 
Sport & Leisure Service – External Purchase of Kawasaki Mule Pro MX 
 
Currently, the previous Mule has been stored at Northbourne Depot after a replacement was 
bought last year due to the condition and cost of repair of the previous Mule. As such, we have 
sought quotes to sell this equipment. 
 
Tuckwells have made an offer for this when assessing equipment at Northbourne Depot. As there 
is no other use for this and repairs would not prolong the life of the equipment to gain good value 
from it, this would be the best option to recoup costs from this vehicle. 
 
It is key to note the items were made available for other departments within the council to purchase 
prior to outsourcing the below costings, under the disposal of equipment procedure. As mentioned 
Tuckwells put in a purchase offer: 
 
Kawasaki Mule Pro MX: £4,250.00 +VAT 
 
Upon review of the external purchase price, it is suggested TDC proceed with the option proposed 
by Tuckwells at £4,250. This fund will be allocated to the relevant Beach Patrol budget code.  
 
If you agree with the external purchasing of the equipment outlined above by Tuckwells, from the 
Sport and Leisure Service, at the agreed costings, I would be grateful if you would sign and return 
the concurrence below.   
 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Kieran Charles, BA Hons, MCIMSPA 
Sport and Leisure Operations Manager  
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
Dear Kieran 
 
I refer to your letter dated 2 July 2024 requesting my approval to support the external purchase of 
equipment from the Sport and Leisure service by Tuckwells. 
 

 I concur / do not concur with the external purchase of the mule equipment from the Sport 
and Leisure Service by Tuckwells for a total of £4,250 + VAT. 
 

 
………………………………………………………… 
 
Councillor Mick Barry  
Portfolio Holder for Leisure & Public Realm 
 
 
Dated 
 

 Please delete as appropriate 
 

 
………………………………………………………….. 
 
 
Councillor Michael Bush 
Portfolio Holder for Environment 
 
Dated 
 

 Please delete as appropriate 
 
Additional comments (if not concurring) 


